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Dear Ms. Riordan, 

I refer to your letters dated 3 Feb and 27 Feb. 

I visited each of the facilities controlled by the EPA in the Fermoy area to acquaint 
myself with their location and their proximity to your house. I did not write any 
report as it wasn’t relevant to do so. 

The current position is that I am examining all of the data in light of your response, 
dated 3 Jan 2006, to my request for details of the sampling of your well. When 
completed I will write to you with my considered view. 

Your sincerely, b.-.. [+!& 
Dr. Padraic Larkin. 
Director 
Office of Licensing and Guidance. 


